Ponte Vedra Sharks Booster Club Meeting Minutes May 6, 2024- PVHS Media Center

Call to order by Stephanie Cills at 7:04PM

Attendance:

Stephanie Cills- President John Ward- VP, General Boosters Steve Smith- Treasurer, General Boosters, Boys Volleyball Sheila Rice- Secretary, General Boosters Mike Harrison- Athletic Director Ann Rubocki- Baseball **Eileen Speace-Boys Basketball** Karen Macko- Cheerleading Sharon Grant- Cross Country and Track Steve Okla- Football Jill List- Football Liz Owen- Girls and Boys Lacrosse **Gill Cox- Girls Tennis** Erin Wolf-Swim and Dive Katie Hitchcock-Boys Soccer Kim Romano-Boys Soccer Kelly Straub- Girls Softball Sara Froehlich- Girls Indoor and Beach Volleyball Alexa Christoforatos- Girls Wrestling Gloria Chandler- Girls Wrestling

# **Officer Reports:**

#### PRESIDENT/VICE PRESIDENT-

Stephanie informed the group the booster club was working in conjunction with the PTO to conduct an on-line auction for parking spots. The auction closes on Friday, May 10<sup>th</sup>.

Stephanie also shared the results for the chip-in for charity program offered by The Players Championship. PVHS sports earned over \$5900, with the leading earner being Baseball with over \$1600.

Booster memberships for the 2024-2025 school year will launch on May 15<sup>th</sup>, we will offer seven levels of membership ranging from \$80- \$1,250.

Stephanie also presented an overview of the digital scoreboard program and offered everyone a flyer which details the sponsorship levels available and pricing.

The winners of both the Baker Sports and Creighton Funke Scholarships were announced. Baker recipients- Ricky Circelli and Maya Richards Creighton Funke- Ricky Circelli and Alexa Reinheimer

# TREASURER-

Steve informed the group that the current General Booster balance is roughly \$65,700 and that we are awaiting \$7000 in receivables.

Steve also shared with the group that Coleen Wise was leaving her all sports treasurer position and will be replaced by Dawn and Ken Kroog parents of an incoming Freshman.

Steve also highlighted key purchases made by the booster club this year including payment towards field scoreboard, field maintenance, accounting fees, equipment repair, gym scoreboard-electric, media and communications, team equipment, and miscellaneous items.

A wish list of future purchases were reviewed including; a climate controlled shed for storage , a new sound system for the gymnasium, and extra seating for the stadium.

## SECRETARY-

Sheila Rice informed the group about the 2023-2024 booster meeting attendance awards. The following teams will be awarded \$200 for perfect attendance at the booster club meetings; Baseball, Cheerleading, Cross Country, Boys Lacrosse, Boys Soccer, Track and Field, Boys Volleyball, Girls Volleyball, Beach Volleyball, and Girls Wrestling.

## ATHELETIC DIRECTOR-

Mike thanked everyone for a fantastic year for PV Athletics, filled with success.

Mike also instructed the group that all teams must utilize Team Snap for the 2024-2025 school year. Liz Owen offered her assistance to on-board all teams.

Mike is also looking to expand the Go Fan relationship, which may mean an increase in the number of IPADS available for team use. Football would like to expand our current number of IPADs from 3 to 5.

The annual Coaches dinner is scheduled for Wednesday, May 15<sup>th</sup>.

Liaisons for all sports in attendance updated the group on their team activities.

The next General Booster Meeting is scheduled for Monday, August 12th at 7:00 PM in the media center. The meeting was adjourned at 8:25 PM.